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Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Jack Weisselberg [Jack.Weisselberg@laddercapital.com] 
1/10/2012 11:35:18 PM 
Greta Guggenheim [Greta.Guggenheim@laddercapital.com] 

Re: RE: 

ok. We probably won't have their comments till afternoon anyway. 

Thanks. 

sent from my iPhone 

on Jan 10, 2012, at 11: 28 PM, "Greta Guggenheim" 
<Greta.Guggenheim@laddercapital.com<mailto:Greta.Guggenheim@laddercapital.com>> wrote: 

Ok thanks. I am on an 11:40 flight in am 

From: Jack Weisselberg 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 11:27 PM 
To: Greta Guggenheim 
cc: Brian Harris 
subject: Re: 

We should have their comments to app and rate lock agreement tomorrow, but they are skittish on a CMBS 
loan. Ivanka (with Jared Kushner's input) has made him rethink things. I tried to explain the differences 
bw a low leverage CMBS loan and a 100% financing CMBS loan where one overpays. He gets it but is 
deciding. He's also nervous about Gucci's rent becoming public knowledge, as he tends to embellish from 
time to time. 

Anyway, they're going to negotiate the app and rate lock agreement to be ready, but are on the fence 
right now. 

sent from my iPhone 

on Jan 10, 2012, at 11: 13 PM, "Greta Guggenheim" 
<Greta.Guggenheim@laddercapital.com<mailto:Greta.Guggenheim@laddercapital .com>> wrote: 
what's happening on Trump Tower 

Greta Guggenheim 
President 
Ladder Capital Finance LLC 
600 Lexington Avenue; 23rd Floor 
New York, NY 10022 

(212) 715-3172 
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